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James Thum

From: James Thum
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 4:21 PM
To: 'Mike Christian'; Kourtney Romine
Subject: RE: Docket No. CC-2023-OGR-01-001

Mike, 

The department acknowledges receipt of the affidavits of publication and certified mailing receipts.  The items will be added as part of the record for the above 
named Docket. 

Thank you, 

James 

James Thum 
Division of Minerals, Navigable Waters, Oil & Gas 
Idaho Department of Lands 
300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 
Boise, ID  83702-6098 
Office: (208) 334-0243 
Mobile: (208) 912-5014 
Email: jthum@idl.idaho.gov 
https://ogcc.idaho.gov/ 

From: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 4:07 PM 
To: James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Docket No. CC-2023-OGR-01-001 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. 
Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  

James and Kourtney, attached are: 

1. The affidavits of publication from the Argus Observer for the pre-application filing notice of intent to develop and the notice of intent to file the
application;

2. Certified mailing receipts for the post-filing mailing of the application and notice to uncommitted owners.

Let me know if you need further information.  I expect to receive the affidavit of publication for the post-filing notice from the Argus Observer in the next couple 
of days and will forward it to you upon receipt. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Michael Christian 
Of Counsel 
HARDEE, PIÑOL & KRACKE, PLLC 
1487 S. David Lane 
Boise, ID  83705 
Telephone: (208) 433-3913 
Fax: (208) 342-2170 
mike@hpk.law 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.  It 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine.  If you are not the 
intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone.  Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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